
From:   Bass, Sherman  <Sherman. > 

Sent:   Tuesday, July 21, 2020 1:00  PM  

To:   ATR-MusicLicensing-Workshop (ATR) <ATR.MusicLicensing-Workshop@ATR.USDOJ.GOV>  

Subject:   licensing consent  decrees  

Good morning,  

As a venue operator in Amarillo, TX, I am writing today to request that the consent decrees remain in  

place as they are. Any changes will undoubtedly result in increased fees being levied against thousands 

of performance venues located in cities of all sizes throughout the United States. We are already facing  

enormous financial losses  due to the pandemic. The thought of having to share in other revenue 

streams is most concerning, as expenses continue to rise in   our industry and   there isn’t much room for   
revenue to grow. Now is not the time to  make any changes to the existing consent decrees, and I 

respectfully request that they remain as is.  

Thank you for your consideration,  

Sherman  

 

 

 

  

 

 

Sherman Bass, CVE 

General Manager 

Amarillo Civic Center Complex 

806-378-4247 




